Lowe Leonard, EMNRD

From: - ?EE 3 © Colvin, Toya <Toya.Colvin@bp.com>: i~
. Sent: o Friday, February 24, 2017 6:36 AM R
S To: - : “McMillan, Michael, EMNRD " R
Ccc -~ . Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD L
- -Subject: - :RE NE BIanco Unit 604 Com. WeII NO. 1H affected partles
Good Mormng M:chael

' -'Thank_ You,
Toya Colvih“

Toya Colvin

“Regulatory Analyst :

BP America Production Company
Lower 48 - San-Juan South’

737 N Eldridge Pkwy, 12. 181A
(281) 892-5369

: Thls email and. any attachinehts are intended ohly for the addressee(é) listed above and . may contair bonﬂdentlal prbpr/etafy and/or. pnw/eged S

information. If you are not an intended recipient, please immediately.advise the sender by return email, delete this email and any attachments, and destroy
any coples of same. Any unauthorlzed review, use, copylng disclosure or dlstrlbut/on of this email and any attachments is proh/blted S

" From: McMillan, M|chael EMNRD- [mallto Mlchael McM|IIan@state nm, us]
Sent: Thursday, February 23 2017 5:16 PM
To: Colvin, Toya
- . Cci Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD e ‘ Ce
- Sub]ect. NE Blanco Unit 604 Com WeII NO 1H affected partles

Toya: T
The OCD recelved your NSL appllcatlon for the NE Blanco Umt 604 Com Well NO 1H on Thursday February 23, 2017
Can you tellme who is operator is ( if BP is the operator, then working interest will have to be notified fi they are-

-different than the proposed projectarea )} in Sectlon 8, 31N Range 7 West, excludmg the NE/4'in the Mancos- they are-

. the dlagonal offsets who would be affected? """ -

Thank You o

MICHAELA. MCMILLAN . S
Engineering:Bureau, Oil Conservation Division =~ ~ S S
1220 south St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505
. . 0:505.476.3448 - . .

Michael. Mchllan@state nm us
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. ‘D??r«'s/)— 0/7) | suseense ENGINE/E%‘- 2 — LOGGé) IN / l”/ 7 TYPE lad 5 L

. C> 3 /’ %, / /7 ABOVE THIS LINE FOR DIVISION USE ONLY
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

- Engineering Bureau -
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKIJIST 23 = C;

THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULESAND REGULATIONS
WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE

Appllcatlon Acronyms. ‘

[NSL-Non-Standard Location] [NSP-Non-Standard Proratlon Unit] [SD-Simultaneous Dedicatlon]
[DHc-Downhole Commingling] ICTB-Lease COmmmglmg] [PLC-Pool/Lease COmmmglmg]

[PC-Pool Commingling] [OLS - Off-Lease Storage] - [OLM-Off-Lease Measurement]

~ [WFX-Waterflood Expansuon] [PMX-Pressure Maintenance Expansmn]
[SWD-Salt Water. Dlsposall [IPI-Injectlon Pressure Increase]
[EQR-Qualiﬁed Enhanced Oil Recovery Certifi ication] [PPR-Positive Production Response]
‘[1]  TYPE OF APPLICATION - Check Those Which Apply for [A] — S
[A] Location - Spacing Unit - Simultaneous Dedication \E / 4‘”’ N //nl J‘r& "y

X} NsL [] Nsp [] SD
/78

Check One Only for [B] or [C]

[B] Commingling - Storage - Measurement — Ceey
[J pHC [ ctB [ pc [] pc [] oLs [] oM —
) ﬁ—A/E_ &1417 <o
iC] Injection - Disposal - Pressure Increase - Enhanced Oil Recovery Gi0e' L E0Y Coum
wrX [] pMx [] swDp [] rp1 [] EOR [] PPR
: Z/ H
[D] Other: Specify Sv-0¢ 55— 3 5‘} 53
2] NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: - Check Those Which Apply, or 0 Does Not Apply ﬂ G o '

“[A] [C] Working, Royalty or Overriding Royalty Interest Owners
— Besjn) /741,7 o

7‘723 >

[B] X Offset Operators, Leaseholders or Surface Owner
[C] O Application is One Which Requires Published Legal Notice

[D] X Notification and/or Concurrent Approval by BLM or SLO

U.S. Bureau of Land Management - Commissioner of Public Lands, State Land Office

[E] DX] For all of the above, Proof of Notification or Publication is Attached, and/or,
[F] [C] Waivers are Attached

[3] 7 SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE
OF APPLICATION INDICATED ABOVE.

[4] CERTIFICATION [ hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for administrative
approval is’ accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also understand that no action w1ll be taken on this
apphcatlon until the requlred information and notifications are submitted to the Division.

<

wQ 0 - Regulatory Analyst ’ g '02-/1':5'/‘2"(:)17“

Prlnt or. Type Name Slgnature/ Title Date

Note: Statement mitb& completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity.

Toya Colvm

Toya.Colvin@bp.com
e-mail Address




BP America Production Company
“Toya Colvin
- Regulatory Analyst

737 North Eldridge Pkwy, 12. 181A
- Houston, Texas 77079 .
..281-892-5369 '

" ‘February 15, 2017

"CERTIFIED MAIL:

';_”New Mexico O|I Conservation Division
11220/ South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505 o

~ “RE: Appllcatron for Adm|n|strat|ve Approval for Non Standard Locatlon
" . Northeast Blanco Unit 604 Com #1H , B '
- API 30-045-35793 e '
‘Surface 1872’ FNL and 601" FWL Sectron 13- T31N R07W
Bottom Hole 570’ FNL and 50’ FEL Sectlon 18-T31N R06W
~ SanJuan County, New Mexico-
- "'Basin Mancos Pool Formation (97232)

”':,'fDear Sir or Madam,

BP America respectfully requests admlnlstratlve approval for a non- standard Iocatlon for
~.-the above referenced well. Attached for your reference are the following- exhrblts

1.‘ Admlnlstratrve Applrcatlon Checkllst
2. Well Location Plat ( C-102) .
3. Listof Offset Operators/l nterest Owners

The:subject: horlzontal Mancos Gas weII is planned ‘to be. drllled sometime in 2017. Itis _
‘antlcrpated that the lateral will penetrate the- pro;ected Mancos Gas horizon at 570’ from the north
lease’line of Section 13-T3TN-R07W and:extend easterly malntalnlng the same 570’ from north

S lease’line-of Sectlon 13-T31N-R0O7W and Section 18-T31N- R06W(see attached C-102 for NEBU
- -604 Com 1H) Since the projected lateral does not. meet the’ requrred 660’ setback for a Mancos

a Gas weII ‘BP- Amerlca Production Company, as Operator of this well, must apply for an exceptlon E
_:to thls set back ruIe as it applies to prOJected Iateral of the Mancos Gas horizon. . :

~ Conoco. Phllllps/BurImgton Resources, Frank C Davrs I, T H. McElvain Oil & Gas LP, J&M .
‘ Raymond ‘Litd.; Tamacam, LLC, Corinne Miller Gay Trust, and Blackwood & Rainey. NEBU LLC

- are the offset owners for this lease line exception and have been notified by certified mail of our

j-’apphcatlon Please note that the affected parties: will have 20 days to respond by mailing a protest -~
‘ 'to the above mentioned operator of the non- standard pro;ect area. , , .

7”:250 from’ the east line and'570’ from the north line in‘the subject well. BP is requesting an -

'unorthodox location for the toe of the NEBU 604 Com 1H well to avoid stranding reserves which -

allows us to capture additional reserves in the wellbore. WPX is the sole offset operator forthe
: ,-unorthodox Iocatlon of our last take pomt in the subject weII and have been notlf ed by cert|f|ed

*;i"mall

| .Sl\ferely, | ,

' 'Toya >olvin-| RegulatoryAnaIyst



- o o o [ R o i
o 16;5: French Dr., Hobbs, NM §8240 Lo ) State ofNew Mexnco S S S o FormC 102"
1 Phone: 7% 3936161 Fax: (575) 3930720 Energy Mmerals & Natural Resources Department Revxsed August 1, 2011
A e . L)
} P e Submn one copy to, appropnate
SIVS:First St Anésia. NM 88210~ - RS
e e~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Dt O
Distria 11 . ; _ . _
) -i’looomsmoskoad. Aztec, NM 87410 1220 Somh St Francns Dr S o S
Phone: (505) 334:6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170 o o o -
o GBSO , Santa Fe, NM 87505 - O v | AMENDED REPORT
1220'S.:$t. Francis Dr.. Santa Fe. NM 87505 - o S R :
Phoie; (305) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
Tapr; Number S .. F'Pool Code . .? Pol'Name
30 045- 35793 97232 . .7 Mancos Gas
. fProperly Code~ - . . Prnpen\ Name :. ) . - ‘_WellN_umI_qu
e B o , Northeast Blanco Unit 604 Com - <7 1H ¢ ,
7OGRI'DN0 S - " Operator Name . S ‘ ¥ Elevation .
000778 - . S -~ BP America Production Company o 6500
_ o R § » Surface Location: o -
UL or lot no. Scction | Township |::Range | 'LotTdn | Feetfrom the . ““North/Southline | Feetfromthe | = East'Westline -|: County ::
E | 13°] 3N | OIW | 1872, | -~ North® . 601 “West. - | SanJuan
e "+ Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot fi6.: ”Sécrlinn” . Township | :Range Lot idn Feet from the ~ - hoﬂMSouth line: " Feet fromthe | Eéﬁ}l\\’r’st live ° ;- Comty -
, A | 18 | 31N 06W | 570 | North.. 50 . East | sanlJuan _
|"* Dedicated Acres - .| "*Joint or Infill]" Consolidation Code - |" Order No. - i S S S -
: 64000 S )
NZ-secas [ F R

No allowable will be assig‘ne_d to this cqmﬁietion unitil all interes'.t}sh‘éve been cqn'éc‘)lidal:d (_)_r'é non-stan‘dér'd unit has been approved by the -~ :
" division. o C S ~ o ¥ R o At :

- ' : . . . [ ee - "OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
. ﬂ-; : DSBS E 26307 CNEYUYIFE 263902 N EYATISE 26954~ N EIBI4 E 263312 N - 1 hmbl r('mh that the information contained ltzmn is trase and wmplcn.
) A > ?s%.éli = R e u”‘sg_gﬁv?f - ot usgn})rmg ) ﬂ"sgj’,,?s C o lhe bexl of my knmniedne and belief. and that llm  organization either. -
E AR T =T = =T == = T g ggo ’ s a working imerost artinleased mineral interest in the tasidd lmjludmg
g LAST TAKE POINT - | - ¥y L S
) : L g - ||, the proposed bortam hole lacation or has a right o drill this well at this
& m"gi!sr LOCATION I N : location purménl 10 a contract with an owner of such a lI:inm:I or unrh'ng.
gl uurmooum-%g g i e " -
g LR (R YRS N R - ¢ interest. arloa voluntary pooi ing agrremcnr orammpl fsary poo m,g -
* S E - e E - arder l mfon: ml"ral by lhrdnwon - L
i iV S K i / / -
i us;_g"m"ﬁmwm Lo S S B I . - S‘m T - Dael
] T s | SARE W - . 1u ova Colvin
H Samin ewder| ;-  SECTION 18, 2 _ Toya Colvin - - -~
: . SECTION {3, I TOWNSHIF 31l & || Printed Name R
= . " o e BE 05W, o L
sl | . TOWNSHIP3IN, : . 5 - RANG i @ﬁ\‘* 5 . toya. colvm@bp com .
H - ---RANGE 07V, AR - NMPY g E-oall Address ‘
: ‘ NMPM] ‘ [/ﬂnzruc FND 2§ BC . "f‘
D 2f 8 - J\/-m: D 2 5c\ e \ R
USGLO' |9u : usoLo |-m . USGLO ""J\- L GLO | USGLO 1914 .
N B9SE'OY W 262121 S aN284- ¥ 283307 S 8IS W 263958 S eI4B'I0" W 2639.30 © ; "SI-JRVEYOR CERTH:ICATION
AP R b herehy confy that the wefl Iomlmn showy anf Ihnplal way plnllcd  from
LEGEND o X ,‘ field notes of actual suryvers made ln meaor undz'r nn _mpmmau aml lhal .
FOUND MONUMENT O . : the same is true and coreect o lh:. be\i nj my hLlle/’
PROPOSED SURFACE HOLE LOCA TION @ . o :
PROPOSED BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION. * X : 7 o2~ /&
. S ) . . - ’ 'Da(eofSuney-i
NEBJ604COM1H: : < | NmMwz NAD'83 T NAD'S3.. T TIES
It | PROPOSED SURFACE HOLE | N (Y) =2,147,663.38' |- LAT. =36.90163541°N | - 'FNL=1872" ~
i LOCATION {(SHL). . : E (X) =2,812,008.74"] LON.=107.52922297°W .| FWL = 601’
|| | PrOPOSED ERNTRY.POINT (EPY| N (Y)=2,148,965.07'| LAT. =36. 90520908°N | FNL=570'
T LANDING POINT (LP) B :E(X) =2,812,206.33'| . LON.= 107. 52853297°W . FWL=810"
PRO'I OSED LAST TAKE POINT N(Y)=2,148,988.33'] LAT.= 36.90518545°N . 'FNL=570' -
! E(X)=2,821,677.92"] LON.= 107.49613734°W | FEL = 250"
- PROPOSED BOTTOM HOLE N(Y)=2,148,988.82'| LAT. = 36.:90518485°N -: FNL = 570
: LOCATlON (BHL) . - | E(X)=2621,877.92'| LON.= 107. 49545328°W_ ' FEL=50"




Unit Line
/ BP AMERICA
Proposed Pilot
Hole Location
/—Proposed Lateral Pr:l?)?esigfa?itct:\m
X Froposeq’E;t'r;.Fo-iﬁt/ - B S ———— o, M —
La;%’,‘gxt'“‘ Offset Line P’;’F’;"'; S <
ake Poin
vwyz 570" FWL — 250" FEL : -’9 ;
NW¥% \(VV‘570 FNL ; Olm
' o %
-
Il Y
Proposed Surface - —— - - - 2
Hole Location
NEBU Unit Boundary
3
L = . o L
|
: T31.0N RO7.0W T31.0N R06.0W _
[
'
l
SW4 S
‘ s SE%
NEBU Unit Boundary —
b
@® Proposed Wellsite )X Bottom_hole
@ Entry Point :_-_-_' Sections
® Last Take Point :."-': Lk Lifie bp NON-STANDARD LOCATION EXHIBIT EXHIBIT "A"
——— Wellbore :_' "1 Offset Line 1:14,000 BP AMERICA PRODUCTION COMPANY
oy 0 0.1 0.2 0.4 NEBU BP 604 COM 1H 2/15/2017

e o——______ ______ [




lm Complete items 1 2,and 3.
.8 Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

i B Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
or on the front if space permits.

A Slgnature L
X O Agent
O Addressee
B. Received by (Printed Nameg) C. Date of Delivery :

1. Article Addressed to:

ConocoPhillips Company/

Burlington Resources

Ben Mitchell, Associate Landman
. 3401 E. 30™ Street,
Farmington, NM 87402

9590 9402 1758 6074 6815 60

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: "1 No

3. Service Type

03 Priority Mail Express
O Adult Signature ] Regls?;red MEa’?lp“‘ ®
3 Agluit Signature Restricted Delivery 0O Reglstered Mall Restricted
. ertified Mail® . Delive)
-1 0 Certified Mail Restricted Delivery E.Bemfn%ecelpt for
[ Collect on Delivery .Merchandise

i 2. Anicla Numhar (Teansfor frnm consiea lahall

7008 1140 0001 9414 8415

O Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery -0 Signature Confimation™
red Mail 0 Signature Confirmation
Restricted Delivery

—orer

red Mail Restricted Delivery
$500)

§ PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

i B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

i ® Attach this card to the back of the mallpiecs,

Domestic Return Receipt ;

El Agent
X ] Addressee
B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery -

1. Article Addressed to:

Erank €. Davis IIT
*P. 0. BOX 600185
Dallas, TX 75360

|
|
{
1
l or on the front if space permits.
[
|
1
]
|

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 EJ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: a No

N

9590 9402 1758 6074 6821 16

I 2 Articla Numbaor {Teancfar feom eansina Iabol)

S0Os 1140 0001 94Ly Bu2E

| PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

3. Service Type D Priority Mall Express®
I Adult Signature {1 Reglstered Mall™
It Slgnature Restricted Delivery [ Registered Mall Restricted
ertified Mall® E‘?ﬁ ery .,
O Certified Mall Restricted Delivery eturn Heceupt for
I Collect on Delivery Merchandise % » e
O Collest an Delivery Restricted Delivery O Signaturs ¢ Confirmation
ured Mall | O Signature Confirmation
ured Mall Restricted Delivery Restrictéd Dellvery
r $500) .
Domestic Return Receipt

Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can retum the card to you.

: E Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

A. Signature

X 0 Agent
£J-Addressee
B. Recelved by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery

7

| 1, Atticle Addressedto: .

i

j

! T. H. McElvain Oil & Gas LLLP
| Rick Harris, Land Manager
1
i
|
i

1050 17™ Street, Suite 2500
Denver, CO 80265

Sre=somuwoimnni@I0AIg B

! 9590 9402 1758 6074 6815 84

D. Is delivery address different from item 1?2 3 Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: J No

3. Service Type 'O Priority Mall Express@

O Aduit Signature £1 Reglstered Mall™ -
- 'edult Signature Restricted Delivery [m] Hegistered Mall Restrlcted
ertified Mall® ’ Deliyery =
uJ Certiflad Mail Restricted Delivery rn Recelpt far
Merchandise -

O Collect on Delivery

i B AvlalaAbumbae (Tranofar fram candea labol)

— ——

2008 1140 0001 9414 843%

D Collect on Delivery Restricted Defivery 01 Signature Conﬁnnatlon'"
d Mail 3 Signature Confimation”

d Mail Restricted Dellvery " Restricted Dellvery
$500)

i PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Domestic Return Recelpt




l B Complete ltems1 2, and 3.

A s

B Print your name and address on the reverse X g 23:“.‘

| . ressee
B.

so that we can return the card to you.
¢ B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

i 1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address different from item 17 LI Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery

c/o James M. Raymond, A.L.F.
P. O. Box 291445 '
Kerrville, TX 78029-1445 |

|
{
!
f TAMACAM, LLC
|
!

! B 3. Service Type m] Pnority Mail Express®
i 4 = +mmaman ao 0N ) Adult Signature 3 Registered Malima
i e Signature Restricted Denvery (] Reglste Mall Restricted
: ‘ Sertified Mall® men !
9590 9402 1758 6074 6815 77 |5 gontiedhel heoticted Defvery figum Reolotfor N
i 2. Article Number (Transfer from service labell 100 Collect ?\;llall)lehvery Restricted Delivery E g;gﬂg m:gg:
7008 1140 0001 9! ‘l'-ll'-i B'-l‘-ll: E%%a;imesmtednenvery Resticted Delivery
{ PS Form 381 1, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Retum Recelpt :
' E t
1]

D1 Agent

Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

' ® Print your name and address on the reverse X ;
so that we can return the card to you. : - O Addressee
B. Received by (Printed Namg) C. Date of Delivery

|

i B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ¥
| oron the front if space permits. 4

|
]
i
i

1. Article Addressed to: . . . || D. is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

Blackwood & Rainey NEBU LLC * If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
Atin: Margaret Holden
Blackwood & Rainey NEBU, LLC

; 8028 N. May Avenue Suite 201

Oklahoma City, OK 73120

3. Service Type [ Priority Mail Expréss®
0 Adutt Signature I Registerad Mail™ -
, {I [u] ult Slgnatyre Restricted Delivery a Reglste Mall Restricted”
. L ﬁ?ﬁﬂed Mail®
9590 9402 1758 6074 6815 91 01 ertiled Mall Restricted Delivery Mmgggz‘r*f"r

0 Collect on Delivery
[ Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery I Signature Confirmnation™

0 Adlnl:t Numbar. Teanefar. frnm service label) psured Mail \ O Signature Confimation
- 7008 %140 0001 9414 8453 [sured Mall Restricted Delivery Restricted Delvery
- ver
i PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return Receipt |

i B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. A. Signature

i & Print your name and address on the reverse X D Agent

i sothat we can return the card to you. i i I Addressee

! @ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery

or on the front if space permits.

. 1, Article Addressed to: T D. Is delivery address different fom item 17 L Yes

i J & M-Raymond, Ltd. i i YES, enter delivery address below: ] No

{  Raymond & Sons I, LLC, GP :

; ATTN: Rhonda Ray, Landman

i P. O. Box 291445

' Kerrville, TX 78029-1445

? 3. Service Type I3 Priority Mall Express®

. T Adult Slgnature O Reglstered Mail™, .

i 0 A ignature Restricted Dellvery [m] Reglstered Mail Restﬂcted

i ememe -8RI ODE BB e e n mp(,%r'uﬂfd Mail® ivery - l fo

: £ Certified Mall Restricted Delive Bﬂﬂ’ ium Recelpt r

: 9590 9402 1758 6074 6821 09 [ Goflect on Defivery v Merchandiosr

! E I~ i Jabal L 0O Collect on Dellvery Restricted Delivery D Signature Confirmation™ -
red Mail O Signature Confirmation

? oo Et 11 '-i oo El 0L 9414 & H [:. 0 Jured Mall Restrite Delivery " Restricted Delivery

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return Recelpt i



© @ Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

; B Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
or on the front if space permits.

| B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. T

T R o L A i s

 NCONVIRUETER SECTIONIONIDEBIVERY;
N 1]

h | AR N RS AR R I8 T 0

A. Signature o

X ' [ Agent

! O Addressee
B. Recelved by (Printed Name) C. Date of D"elivery )

" 1. Article Addressed to:

WPX Energy Production, LLC

R. Charles (Chuck) Bassett, Landman
P. O. Box 3102

Tulsa, OK 74101

. 9590 9402 1758 6074 6891 15

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 3 Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No

3, Service Type ' O Priotity Mall Express®

E] Adult Signature 0 Reglstéred Mai™ -
3 E%dmslmm Restricted Delivery O Registered Mall Restricted
: entified Mall® : ‘Delvery " .
1 Certified Mall Restricted Delivery feturn Recelpt for
13 Collect on Delivery Merchandise:*

9 Artirla Niimhar (Trmnefor fiom earving lahol)

"1 0 Collect an Defivery Restricted Delivery D] Signature Confirmation™

‘ 0 Slan; ' Cor
7008 1140 0001 9414 8550 E:;:J'n;:"ﬂﬂestﬂctedoeuvery gg;;?’?;gg}m
1 PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 -

Domestic Return Recelpt

|

! @ Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can-retumn the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

"A. Signature

X m Agent
[J Addressee

B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery -

1. Article Addressed to:

Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd. Suite A
; Farmington, NM 87402

S s e s

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 L Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below:  [J No

3.. Service Type . O-Priority Mall Express®

: e e ame 0 Aduj Signature ‘O Reglstered Mail™ - _
i tmmiiiae m 3 At Signature Restricted Delivery O Reglstered Mail Restricted
: : . ertified Mall® -DpleRry.
. - 1 Gertified Mall Restricted Delivery eturn Recelpt for
5 9590 9402 1758 6074 6820 86 D Genfied MellRest o
i : i 33 Collect on Delivery Restricted Delive gnature Cantirmation
. 2. Article Number (Ttansfer from service label) 2 Ma“e Y it O Sigriatire Confirmation

7008 1lu0 0001 9414 8491 gu‘resa;%7xnnesmmeunenvery Resticted Delivery

! A or -

“@ Complete tems 1,
; @ Print your nam

1 PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

2,and 3.
e and address on the reverse
the card to you.

so that we can return .
@ Attach this card to the back gf the mailpiece,
or.on the front if space permits.

: Corrine_Miller Gay Trust
i ¢/o James M. Raymond, AIF
]

. p.O. Box 291445

| Kerrville, TX 78029-1445

}

P TR 111 158

2. Adicle N

-ppg 1140 DOHL 27

Domestic Return Recelpt :

DAgent
_. ] Addressee
C. Dateof Delivery

ted Name)

B. Regeived by (Prin

ey tem1? L Yes'
Tvery address different from Ftem o
> ll?\((igs. g\ter delivery address below: [m}

" ity Mall EXpress®,
3. Service Type 'S Registered Mall™

aA nature Restﬂc‘ed Defivery ~0 Registe! Mal Revst‘ r‘icted
. ! : etumn REc'elpt,f_cr‘ .

: Lootion™
0 Collect on Delivery {1 Signature Confirmation’

., 0500 9402 1758 6074 682093 {50055 puery estited Doy 5 gignate Cofimaton
\imber (Trapsfer from servica an/l:!lll Restricted Defivery Restrictet o

oL 414 BNPR

= Domestic Return Receipt 4

P aadid .July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053
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Good Mornmg Leonard

; .i; The bottom hoIe Iocatlon for the NEBU 604 Com 1H is 570’ FNL and 50’ FEL as shown on the C-102 re: 0

attached above

© - ThanmkYou, ..

. Toya th‘gih* T

Toya Colvin
Regulatory Analyst .

- - BP America Production | Company
" Lower 48 San Juan South

,737NEIdrldgePkwy,12181A f';:,}
(281) 892-5369..

CT Thls emall and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) Ilsted above and may contain confrdentlal propnetary andlor pnwleged o

" information. If you are:not an mtended rec:p/ent please immediately.advise the sender by | retum email, deleté this emal/ and any. attachments and destroy '

any cop/e's of ‘sam

8. Any | unauthonzed rewew use, copying d/sclosure or distribution of th/s emall and any attachments IS prohlblted

i From lowe, Leonard EMNRD [mallto Leonard. Lowe@state nm. us]
Sent Tuesday, March 21 2017 12 56 PM

~To: Colvin; Toya-, .
SubJect “NSL: NEBU 604 Com No 1H T SRR

o Importance' ngh """

. -Toya Colvm

- Leonard Lowe

" Engineeting] Bureau o
0il. Conservatlon Division . . ST
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department )
1220 South St: ‘Frances: . SR '
'Santa Fe New Mex1co 87004

E ,:QCell 505 930 6717
Fax: 505 476-3462 :
- E-mail: leonard. lowe@state nm.us y
. “;';_Webs,lt : ht //wwwr emnrd state nm'us/ocd/




Lowe, |Leonard, EMNRD

’-r"ﬁ

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 9:25 AM
To: ‘Colvin, Toya'
Cc:- ‘dmankiew@blm.gov'; 'jglover@blm.gov'; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie,

EMNRD; Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD; 'Lisa Lemon '; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones,
William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
* ‘Subject: ~— - - ‘ - APPROVED NSL-7512_Northeast Blanco Unit 604 Com Well No. 1H, API #:

l 30-045-35793

Importelmce: High
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| . .
- Ms. "li“oya Colvin, - - o
The following administrative order has been issued and will soon be available on
the Division’s web site: http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx

!
1

NSL-7512

BP Amerlca Production Company

API # 30-045-35793

WELL Northeast Blanco Unit 604 Com Well No. lH San Juan County
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" Leonard Lowe =
Engmeenng Bureau
01l Conservatlon Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department IR
1220 South St. Frances . . . L
Santa Fe New Mexico 87004
Office:! 505 476-3492
Cell: 505 930-6717
Fax: 505 476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us .
‘Website: ht_tn.//www.emnrd.state.nm.Us/oCd/




